HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
April 19th, 2023
5:15pm

Regular Meeting

1.

®NOUA LN

Call to Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Public Input
Unfinished Business
a. Solar and HVAC Project
b. Other
New Business
a. Policy Review
i Fines and Fees
ii. Material Loan
iii. Lost and Damaged Materials
V. Reciprocal Borrowing
b. Health Insurance Renewal
c. Other

10. Adjournment



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
March 15th, 2023
5:15pm

Present: Daryl Shrock, Beka Lemons, Sue Jepsen, Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Terri
Salzano-Sees, Jamie Hoffman, Rebekah Benjamin

Absent: None

Visitors: Mike Perkins, Eric Fry

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: Doug called the meeting to order at 5:15PM
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Terri motioned to approve the minutes.
Jessica seconded. Minutes approved.
3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Daryl motioned to approve
the Financial Report and Bills, Terri seconded. Motion approved.
4. Report of the Librarian: Beka updated us on the staff changes and the projects
that are currently underway. Markle refresh is nearly finished a month ahead of
schedule and the sale is scheduled for May.
5. Committee Reports: None
6. Communications: None
7. Public Input: None
8. Unfinished Business
a. Other: Reminder that we should get a proposal from Veregy next week.
9. New Business
a. Board Education - Book Challenges and Legislative Update: Beka led a
discussion of the relevant library policies and explained the procedures
related to book challenges.



b. Other: None

10. Adjournment: Jessica motioned to adjourn. Daryl seconded. Meeting
adjourned.



Huntington City-Township Public Library
April 2023
Director’s Report

e The Markle refresh project has been mostly completed. There is a small amount to be
done with moving things around in the children’s room. There have been a lot of positive
comments from patrons so far. The special book sale will be held on May 12th and 13th
with a preview sale exclusively for teachers on May 11th.

We had our first half-day inservice on the 12th. We focused on customer service training.
Programs and events are set for our summer program. We will kick off the summer on
June 2nd with a kids program from Science Central.

e National Library Week is June 23rd to 29th. We will be giving away some small prizes for
anyone who visits the library that week. We will also have a patron appreciation day on
Wednesday the 26th with drinks and snacks for patrons all day.

e Our first monthly email newsletters have been sent out and the response has been very
good. We are seeing a lot of people open the email and click on the links. We hope that
this will be an effective way to advertise our programs and services.

e We had over 400 people for our 2 day Dino Egg Hunt event. This is 3 times as many as
we had for the same event last year.

e Circulation in Huntington continues to grow. We had a strong month in all departments in
March. We are still seeing some loss in Markle but we are hopeful that the new layout
and a better selection of new materials will help. We probably won't start to see results
on this until after the book sale.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 3/15/2023 10 4/19/2023
Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month YID Balance
1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING $1,934,437.89 $191,375.50 $593,507.21 $53,403.80 $211,431.38  $1,552,362.06
Subtotal $7,934,437.89 $191,375.50 $593,507.21 $53,403.80 $211,431.38  $1,552,362.06
2. Special Revenue
200 GIFT (REGULAR) $178,307.27 $0.00 $133.85 $197.82 $597.84 $178,771.26
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $7,327.60 $664.13 $2,364.03 $72.98 $133.36 $5,096.93
202 LITERACY $22,255.89 $300.63 $345.62 $272.98 $917.56 $22,827.83
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $45,914.99 $0.00 $0.00 $45.96 $174.92 $46,089.91
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT CHILDRENS ROOM $1,815.55 $0.00 $0.00 $51.64 $114.73 $1,930.28
207 BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,910.17 $0.00 $39.98 $0.00 $0.00 $24,870.19
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $2,101.15 $114.01 $114.01 $8.45 $24.53 $2,011.67
209 OUTREACH $8,702.64 $0.00 $0.00 $57.70 $172.36 $8,875.00
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $2,616.19 $0.00 $0.00 $2.60 $7,633.28 $10,249.47
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
278 CARES GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
279 ARPA Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal  $293,951.45 $1,078.77 $2,997.49 $710.13 $9,768.58  $300,722.54
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $93,125.16 $0.00 $0.00 $155.51 $437.97 $93,563.13
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
421 RAINY DAY FUND $1,045,870.36 $0.00 $27,924.28 $896.20 $2,657.02  $1,020,603.10
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,738,995.52 $0.00 $27,924.28 $1,051.71 $3,094.99 $1,114,166.23
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $130.00 $130.00 $65.00 $130.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $8,250.99 $28,412.04 $8,250.99 $28,426.66 $14.62
804 FICA $0.00 $6,751.27 $23,683.44 $6,751.27 $23,878.22 $194.78
806 STATE $0.00 $3,031.89 $8,546.26 $3,038.56 $10,085.21 $1,538.95
807 COUNTY $0.00 $1,578.92 $4,692.05 $1,578.83 $5,489.28 $797.23
808 INSURANCE $3,639.21 $3,391.57 $13,940.00 $3,126.28 $11,398.67 $1,097.88
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $490.00 $5,715.00 $490.00 $7,615.00 $1,900.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $500.00 $500.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $360.00 $1,260.00 $360.00 $1,260.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $350.00 $1,155.00 $350.00 $1,155.00 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $40.00 $80.00 $40.00 $80.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,639.21 $24,374.64 $87,613.79 $24,180.93 $90,018.04 $6,043.46
Grand Total $3,371,024.07 _ $216,828.91 $712,042.77 $79,346.57  $314,312.99 | $2,973,29429
Total all banks = $2,973,294.29

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, April 13, 2023

Page 1 of 1



Huntington City-Township Public Library
April 2023
Director’s Report

o The Markle refresh project has been mostly completed. There is a small amount to be
done with moving things around in the children’s room. There have been a lot of positive
comments from patrons so far. The special book sale will be held on May 12th and 13th
with a preview sale exclusively for teachers on May 11th.

e We had our first half-day inservice on the 12th. We focused on customer service training.

e Programs and events are set for our summer program. We will kick off the summer on
June 2nd with a kids program from Science Central.

e National Library Week is June 23rd to 29th. We will be giving away some small prizes for
anyone who visits the library that week. We will also have a patron appreciation day on
Wednesday the 26th with drinks and snacks for patrons all day.

e Our first monthly email newsletters have been sent out and the response has been very
good. We are seeing a lot of people open the email and click on the links. We hope that
this will be an effective way to advertise our programs and services.

e We had over 400 people for our 2 day Dino Egg Hunt event. This is 3 times as many as
we had for the same event last year.

e Circulation in Huntington continues to grow. We had a strong month in all departments in
March. We are still seeing some loss in Markle but we are hopeful that the new layout
and a better selection of new materials will help. We probably won't start to see results
on this until after the book sale.



v fo | 23vq £20Z ‘€I pady ‘Aopsanyy  uo payurag

000} 00°'L$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ solddng JueI Vv 1€1C
v16 62'16.'c2$ L28ve'z$ z8'98¢c$ 00°000°92$ 00°0% 00°000'92$ sa|ddng 8oWO 1BYO €12
0004 00°'L$ 000$ 000$ 00'1$ 0003 00'1$ SPI003Y [BRYO L1'Z
sanyddng 7
1’69 65'826'€26$ L LLY'9ErS €6'6/£'021$ 00°007'0LY'L$ 00°00¢'0Ly LS 1BIOIGNS
A2 18'912$ €1'€81$ LT97$ 00°00+$ 00°0$ 00°00%$ uoIsIA uonnquuod sJakodw ¢°)
(moyian0O
0001 00°005% 000$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°005$ slyousg) syeuag avkojdwg JOUIO 62}
v'sL 1T'89v's$ €L718L'1$ 68'18€3$ 00'052'2$ 00°0$ 00°0S2'2$ [eJua@ uonnguiuog saholdws gz')
1’26 €LYEL'GS 12°698'c$ 16'696% 00°000'6$ 00'0$ 00°000'6$ @11 uounquiuod sJafoldwy /'L
909 16'16¥'G$ £0°'8¥5'cS 02'026$ 00°000°6$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ als uonnquiuog saakojdwy gz
L9 19°009'9% €E6Y1'eS 120LL8 00°05.'6$ 00°0$ 00'05.'6$ "SU| 87 uolnqUuoY soholdw STt
0L 9.°9v8'VELS vZ'e51668 v8'0.2°Ct$ 00°000'06 1% 00°0$ 00'000°061$ yyesH dnos uonnquuo) sJekoldw3 +z'|
€95 96'€99'71$ ¥0'9£8'6% 86'G/6°L$ 00°00$°2Z$ 00°0$ 00°005'22$ svfojdw3 - 443 uonnquiuod sJakoldwz 1§zl
61L ¥0'2,0'09$ 96'2ZY'cTS §£'6L€'L8 00°005°€8$ 00°0% 00'005'€8% Aieigr] - 343d uonnquuod sJakodw3 ¢z'L
0001 00°000'C$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ uonesuadwo juswhoidwaun zz'}
8'89 67'91£'25$ 1G°€89'¢Z$ 0€'162'9$ 00°000'9.$ 00°0$ 00°000'9.$ vOld aseys suakoldwy 127}
1'e8 76'618'G$ 80°08L'L$ 9/'50.% 00°000°2$ 00°0% 00°000°2$ (052) sinoH |euoppy G1°1
129 99'169'9¢$ yE'8v8'12$ 0.'120'9% 00°005'85$ 000$ 00°005'85$ siojuer jo sebep v1°1
(moypano
1'69 €6°/57'065% L0°ZVS'voT$ 96'€02'G.$ 00°000'658% 00°0$ 00'000'558% oben pue Aiejeg) sjuelsissy Jo Aiejeg z1')
L'69 2€'22L'65% 89'2.2'¥Z$ 81'9€6'9% 00°000'08$ 00°0$ 00°000°08$ ueueiqr jo Aiejes | |°L

$2014.428 [PUOSIdJ [

Wy 2ouvpg ari yopy sty  uonvtidoiddy  uonniidosddy uonviidosddy uondiadsaq # 1unordy
22434 SJUIISINGSI(T  SIUAUISINGSI(T Jua141) 01 28uny) Jonuuy
€2c0z/6Liy oI €20cC/siic wol v 1odoy

Ateuqiq a11qnd diysumoy-A31D uoybununy
ONILVYYIdO 00L  <0f110day uoyviidosddy



p Jo 7 28pq

£20C ‘€I pudy “Avpsinyf  uo pajurd
L8 00°22€% 00°8.$ 000$ 00°05v$ 00°0$ 00°06+$ SPHEIN JOIBM 1EG'E
Gl €O'LLLTS 1€'88.% v1££Z$ 00°005'€$ 000$ 00°005'c$ uojBununH J99EM €5°¢
IX7] 06'059'2$ 01'6¥8% 000$ 00°005'c$ 000$ 00005'c$ appeN AHouIoRIa 1Z5'e
919 29'882'8¢$ 8c°112'vZs 26'100°9$ 00°000°€9$ 00°0$ 00°000°€9$ i) uoibununy Aoualg 25'¢
¥'+9 6£°106$ 19'867$ oF ¥8% 00°00t'1$ 000$ 00°00¥'1$ apUeN seD LLG'E
1'€S ob'eLL' LS 09°92£'9$ 00612'1$ 00°00S'€L$ 00°0$ 00°005'€L$ uojbununy sen 1Lg'¢
6.6 85°066'8¢$ Z¥'600'L$ Zr'600°L$ 00°000'0%$ 00°0$ 00°000°0v$ soueInsu] [euoiesado zy'e
000l 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005%$ 00°0$ 00°005$ spuog {eoo Ly'S
126 62ZE9'V$ L2295 00°'0$ 00°000's$ 00°0$ 00'000'5$ S901ON 211dnd pue Buisienpy Lg°¢
8'Z8 £CTGH'/$ 19¥5'1$ 18verLS 00°000'6$ 000$ 00°000°'6$ wawdojana( [BUOISSB0Id ¥T'E
9'86 91°856°C$ v8'LY$ 00°0$ 00°000°€$ 00°0$ 00°000'€$ asuedx3 Buleaell ¢z'¢
v £6'LbLS L¥'g6es 00°0$ 00°000°'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ Buiddiys pue abeysod zz'¢
9°6L 00'6¥9'2$ 00'658$ 00'582$ 00°005'€$ 000$ 00°005'c$ apyew / Bupung aley-3 - vN3 LELZ'E
0'9L 05°25¢'v$ 05°ZL8'1$ 05°26¥$ 00°622'e$ 00°0$ 00'622'6$ uojBununy / Bulpung sjex-3 - YN €1Z°€
085 vL¥6.$ 98'6v5$ 12Z818 00°00€'L$ 00°0$ 00°00€'L$ apyue - suoydalaL |L1ge
0’88 00°2.2's$ 00€2L$ 00°1¥Z$ 00°000°'9% 00°0$ 00°000°9% Xed pue suoydsjel 1Z'¢
e 29v6L'ShS 8£°'508'2$ 00°0% 00°000'8¥$ 00°0$ 00°000'8¥$ S[eneleIN JIU0NO3T 9 L'E
5'68 66'8LE'YLS 10°189'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°9L$ 00°0$ 00°000'9L$ seseqeleq Gvl'c
906 00G/2'118 00622’ LS 00°0$ 00°000'¢}$ 00°0$ 00°000'€1$ SPUNOIS 10} 10T PSRBNUOD |L¥|'E
8. 8G°961°L1$ Zr'£08'ss 16'692'1$ 00°000'€2$ 000$ 00°000'cZ$ S80IMIBG [BUOISSBJOId JBUIO YIS
0001 00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00'000°L$ saoInRg [eba ¢1g
0001 001 00°0$ 00°0$ 0018 000$ 00°L$ S80IUBS |eINyI8}IYdLY pue Bunssuibug z)'¢
000! 00'1$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ seoleg Buninsuo) |1'g

a3y pup sadla4as LAYI() §

068 6¥'165'0€$ 15°0L+'sS L06LLLS 00200'9$ 00200'9¢$ [ejoiqng
'89 0Z'8£8'9$ 08°L91'c$ 612€€'1$ 00°000°0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ sa||ddng uoneyueg/Buiuesi)/bunesedo 12'2
uwway ouvpyg aii yuopy styy  uonvidosddy  uonvridosddy  uonmadosddy uondosa(q # JunodIdy
20424 SIUANUISINGSIT  SIUIWMISINGSI(T 44Ny 03 28uvy) jpnuuy




p Jo £ a3ng

£20Z ‘1 pady ‘Sopsamyf o papupg
1'ee 00°0v5'2$ 00°09¥'8$ 8'881$ 00°000'L1$ 00°0$ 00°000'L1$ siadedsmaN pue s|edlpoliad 9t
8vL 0£°070'98% 0.'656'82$ 1¥'00€'8% 00°000'SH4$ 00'0$ 00°000'G}1$ syoog G'v
1’56 0/'895'6$ 0¢'LEVS 0€'LEVS 00°000'0+$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ epeibdn ABojouysa] sandwod v
9'z6 65°2€€'8$ L' 299% 00°0$ 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00'000'6$ uswdinb3g ABojouyosy g¥'¥
0004 00'1$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°'1$ 000% 00'1$ juswdinb3 pue ainjuing UBID VdYY L
A 2T659'7$ 81°0vE$ 00'0$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°000'S$ awdinb3 pue aimyuing ¥y
0001 00°1$ 000$ 000% 00'1$ 000$ 00'1$ Buipiing ueys JoylO sjuswanoidwi ¢
0004 00°1$ 00'0%$ 00°0$ 00'}1$ 000$ 00'1$ sbuiping z'v
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0013 00°0$ 00'L$ puel L'y

sdopng jondn) ¢

62L AN TANANA 88°L/¥'10L$ 60°805 V5% 00°'902'v2€$ 00'90Z'v.E$ 1ejoiqng
{WNNZ# 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ YN 01 19jsUBIL $6'E
0001 00'1$ 00'0$ 000$ 001 0003 00'4$ SJUSLISSISSY PUE SeXBL £6'C
000} 00°1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'L$ 00'0$ 00'1$ sueo Alejodwa ) uo Jsasiuj Z6'€
0001 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005°2$ 000$ 00°005'2$ seng 16'¢
00014 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ s[ejuay olelsy [esy 2L'¢
0001 00'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'1$ [euay uawdinbg |2°¢
0004 00°000'9$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'9% 000$ 00°000°'9$ ddy s|Iqo - Spund paIaqundl LZ0Z 929
g'cl- (cz029'v$) 220.9'6€$ ze0L9'68% 00°000'SE$ 000% 00°000'6€$ 1BJUOD puUE BOUBLAIEI S| §Z9'C
0'96 00°00%'71$ 00°009% 00°009% 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ aoueuajulely ABojouyos| 29'c
199 00'7.9'9$ 00'92£'€$ 00'G1E$ 00°000'01$ 000$ 00°000'0L$ sjuswas.by asuaor Abojouyda) ¢z9'¢
916 §1'820'01$ STLLP'LS 00°0$ 00°005'21$ 00°0$ 00°005°21$ soueudluiel AJIIDE PRIOBAUCD Z29'C
oYL 1118018 69'889'c$ 000LL'1$ 00°005'¥1$ 00°0$ 00°00S'v1$ soueusjuley pue Buises uswdinby |zg'e
000} 00°000'7$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'+$ 00°0$ 00°000'v$ soueuajuley pue Jieday Juawdinbg zg'g
oL $9'/¥T$ Se1.$ 00°0$ 00'6zZ€$ 00°0$ 00'62€$ S]MIENSISEAN PUB JOMBS |HG'E
£6L LY Epe'os £5°959'1$ 8E POV 00°000'8% 000$ 00°000'8$ uo}BUIUNH S1SEAN PUB J1BMBS ¥G'C
Uy ouvpg arx yuopy styf  uonviadosddy  uonwradosddy  uoyvisdosddy uondraosaq # junoddy
JU213g SJUIMISINGSYT ~ SIHIWISINGSI(T Ju1n)) 01 a3uny) onuuy




pJo p 23vg

€207 ‘ST judy “Sopsany |

"8661/1/1 uo Aleiqr a1jangd diysumo-Ang uoiBununy 1o SJUN02Y 1O pIeog SlelS sy} Aq panoiddy

uo pajursg

S'0L 6.658'GLY'LS | 12 205'€65$ 05'6/€'1618 00°£98'800'2% 00°0$ 00°'£98°800°CS 1301 puvin

Vel 65'201'8€1$ L 2ivL 0SS 18'89.°v1$ 00'552'981$ 00652'984 %

vl €6'6zE'es LyviLes 88'17.6$ 00°00S'L1$ 00°0$ 00°005'}1$ Buissaoold sleusjen 8'¥

0001 00°06.$ 000% 00°0% 00°05.$ 00°0% 00°05.$ SUoRJ8j0] JBYIO 61'F

0°00L 00'}l$ 000% 00°0% 00'1L$ 00°0$ 00°L$ JHIdSNI 22'¥

8'89 GC'988'LL$ GL'ELL'8S YL €L8'v$ 00'000'92$ 000$ 00°000°92$ S|eudiel [ensir-olpny L L'y
Iy ULy aix yuopy sty  uonpvridosddy  uonvridosddy  uonvisdosddy uondiidsa(qy # Unoddy
22194 SJUIMISINGSI(T ~ SIUAUISINGSIT Jua4an) 01 28uvy) jonuuy




1fo [ a8vq

£20C ‘€I pady ‘Avpsanyy  uo papund

'8661/1/1 uo Aieaqr alang diysumo 1-ApD uolbuiuny 1oy slunooody JO pleog 3iels ay) Aq paroiddy

0°001 00°ivZ'0vs 00°0% 000$ 00°L¥2'0vs 000$ 00°1+Z°0v$ IDIO] puninH

0001 00" Lveors 000$ 00°0% 00’ L¥Z'ors 00'L¥Z'0b$ 1ejoiqng

0’001 00°L¥Z's$ 000$ 000$ 00°L¥Z's$ 000$ 00°L¥2'es Juswdinb3 pue ainyuing 4

0001 00°000°0}$ 00°0% 000$ 00°000°01$ 000$ 00°000'01$ Buipiing ueyy JayiO sluswaroidw| €'f

000} 00°000'02$ 00°0% 000$ 00°000°02$ 000$ 00°000°02$ sbuipiing z'

0’00l 00°000°G$ 000% 00°0% 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°000°G$ skepnQ |ende) 18Yio ¥
sdopnQ jondo) ¢

Uy 2ouvg arx o sty  uonprdosddy  uopvridosddy  uoyvisdosddy uondiisaq # junoddy

22424 SWUNUISINGSIT ~ SIUIMISINGSIT Jus.01m7) 01 a8uvy) jonuuy

€coc/eLy o1 €zoe/siie

wod,y :a1n( 140day

Aseuqr alqnd diysumo-A319 uojbununy

34 INJININOHdNI AdVHgIT 00

10f 110doy uonyviidosddy



ZJo [ 23vq

€207 ‘€1 pady ‘Aopsanyf  uo papund

0001 00'059'682$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'059'G82$ 00059, TEAOIQNS
0001 00°000°01$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ 000$ 00°00001$ uswdinb3 ABojouyosL z¥'y
000} 00°000'G}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'GL$ 00'0$ 00°000°G1$ awdinb3 pue ainyuing 'y
000} 00°000'05£%$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'05€$ 000$ 00°000'05¢$ ueld Jusweoe|ded DVAH LE'Y
0°00L 00°000'S0L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'501$ 0003 00°000'504$ Buiping ueys JeuiQ syuewaroidw| €'
0001 00059081 $ 00°0$ 000$ 00°059°'081$ 00°0$ 00'059'081$ sbuiping z'v
000} 00°000'621$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000'5Z1$ 00°0$ 00'000'521$ sAenQ (ended 1oYi0 v
sdopno jondo) ¢
0'vS AR TANARS 8C¥26'22$ 00°0$ 00'059'09% 00°059°098 1gj01qng
6€L £9'9£9'22$ 1£°¢10'8$ 00°0$ 00°059'0¢$ 000$ 00'059°0€$ sjuswanoidwi pue sedsy Buiping £9°¢
000} 00°000°01$ 000$ 000$ 00'000°01$ 000$ 00°000°01$ (motpan0 samnn) uolbununH Aol 26°€
v'0 60°68$ 16'0L6'61S 00'0$ 00°000°0Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ S8OIAIRG |eUOISS8)0ld 1BYI0 I'C
NM&QQD NBSG §a014428 kmwﬁg €
000} 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'000'5$ 00°000'G$ [eroiqns
0004 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'S$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ salddng uonenues/Buiuesid/buneedo 12z
sonpddng -7
000} 00°005'22% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'005'2Z$ 00005228 1€j0)qng
(moanQ
000l 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°006'2$ 00°0$ 00°00S'.$ siyousg) siysuag eakojdwy 1BYIO 621
(mojuan0
000} 00°000'S1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°000°GL$ abep pue Aejes) sjuelsissy jo Aiejes z1°L
§201443G [PUOSADJ ']
uway aouvpg aix ypuopy sty  uonpvridosddy  uonvridosddy  uonvridosddy uondisdsaq # unoroy
U SIUWIISINGSI(  SIUNMISINGSI(T U141 01 23uvYy) onuuy

€20Z/6LIV oL €20ZISLIE
Areiqry anqnd diysumo [ -A319 uoybununy
d0f p10day uonyviadosddy

AaNN4 AVA ANIVY L2y

wody 3 1oday



zfoz 2304 £20Z ‘sI nady ‘Aopsamyf  uo payuug

'8661/1/1 Uo AJeiqr a1and diysumo 1 -Aio uolbununy 1oy sjunodoy JO pieog alels ay) A panosddy

8'96 2L618'6v88 82'%26'228 000$ 00°008'¢28% 0003 00°008°€L8$ 1010 puvin
upwy 2ouvyg arx yuuopy styy  uonvrdosddy  uonvridosddy  uonviidosddy uondiadsa(q # junolrdy

Jua013g SMUMISINGSIT  SIUIWISINGSI(Y JusLIn) 03 28uvy) [onuuy




